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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-08-20

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Consultant Services Division/Division des services  
d'experts-conseils
L’Esplanade Laurier
4th floor, East Tower
140 O’Connor Street
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
LTDLC Building Envelope Replacement
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EN448-203118/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
20203118
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$FE-174-78860
File No. - N° de dossier
fe174.EN448-203118

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Bismonte, Tatiana
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(819) 664-3528 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

fe174
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
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Signature Date

2020-07-17
Date 
003
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A) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following is in response to inquiries received in relation to this solicitation.  
This amendment will form part of the contract documents. 

Number Question(s) Answer(s) 
9 Are you planning a site visit? An optional site visit may be held for 

proponents who will be participating in 
Phase 2. The method, time and date 
are still to be determined and will be 
communicated at the appropriate time, 
if applicable. 

10 Should an environmental 
(decontamination) specialist be 
included on the team? 

No, PSPC is engaging an 
environmental consultant separately. 
See PD6.3 of Appendix G - Project 
Brief. 

11 In section 3.2.3., in the section 
Information that should be provided 
for each key personnel, item no.4: 
Description of roles and 
responsibilities carried out in previous 
projects. Is it mandatory that these 
projects be those presented in 
sections 3.2.1 and 3.2.2? 

No, the projects submitted for the key 
personnel identified in 3.2.3 do not 
need to the same as the projects 
submitted in 3.2.1 or 3.2.2. 

12 Is it permissible to combine more than 
one discipline in the project 
deliverables in section 3.2.2 (e.g. 
mechanical and electrical) or does 
PWGSC prefer that each discipline be 
presented separately? 

The Proponent may present the same 
projects for multiple disciplines. 
However, the Proponent should clearly 
demonstrate each of the sub-
consultants experience as per Section 
3.2.2 of Appendix F - Submission 
Requirements and Evaluation (SRE). 

13 Do we need to include our Corporate 
Security Clearance in the Phase 1 
proposal?  

Appendix E – Information Related to 
Security Requirement, can be 
submitted at either Phase of the RFP. 
The Security Requirement must be 
met before award of the contract, as 
per SI 6- Security Requirement. 

14 In order to adequately respond to 
section 3.1.1 of the RFP for Phase 1, 
do you consider Appendix A to be 
sufficient or do we need to attach 
other documents? 

A confirmation in writing of the 
Proponent's authorization to provide 
architectural services, including an 
architect licensed, or eligible to be 
licensed, certified or otherwise 
authorized to provide the necessary 
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professional services to the full extent 
that may be required by provincial or 
territorial law in the province of 
Quebec, will suffice. 

15  In Appendix B, joint ventures are 
required to submit the Employment 
Equity Implementation Agreement 
(E.E.E.A.) form (LAB1168) for each of 
the parties. However, only one of the 
two parties in our consortium has a 
workforce of more than 100 
employees in Canada. On the said 
form, it is clearly indicated in the 
"Certification" section that the 
organization completing the form must 
have a "workforce of at least 100 
permanent full-time and permanent 
part-time employees in Canada". 
Please clarify. 

If the Proponent is a Joint Venture, 
each member of the Joint Venture 
must provide the Contracting Authority 
with a completed Federal Contractors 
Program for Employment Equity - 
Certification. 

16 Since the majority of bidders located 
in Quebec follow the vacations 
proposed by the Commission de la 
construction du Québec (last 2 of 
July) and since this mandate requires 
an in-depth pre-submission study as 
well as several meetings between the 
consultant and the sub-consultants, 
would you be able to grant an 
extension of 2 weeks in order to allow 
these bidders to offer you the best 
possible offer and to give them 
enough time to fully understand the 
scope of the mandate and to 
formulate their questions?  

We are not considering an extension 
at this time.  

17 Are proponents to submit both Phase 
1 and Phase 2 submissions by the 
current closing date of August 20th? 

Only Phase 1 submissions are 
required to be submitted by the current 
closing date. 

18 Are proponents to assume that Phase 
1 comprises the Technical Proposal 
and that Phase 2 comprises the Price 
Proposal? 

Instructions on Phase 1 and Phase 2 
proposals can be found in S1 - 
Introduction and Appendix F - 
Submission Requirements and 
Evaluation (SRE). 
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19 What is the anticipated timeline for 

PWGSC’s 
decision regarding selection of 
successful proponents for Part 1 of 
the RFP?  

This information is not available at this 
time.  

20 What is the anticipated timeline 
for issuance of Part 2 of this RFP and 
award? 

This information is not available at this 
time.  

21 Schedule – RFP anticipates an 11 
month design and 5 year 
construction administration duration. 
Assuming award in 2020, design will 
be completed in 2021, followed by 
construction in 2022 to 2027.   Please 
provide further clarity on the overall 
project timeline 
expectations if available.  

These are estimates and subject to 
RFP completion and design. 
Assuming award by end of October, 
2020 design would commence 
November 1, 2020 and continue until 
September 30, 2021. A tender period 
of approximately three months, with 
construction start late 2021 or January 
2022.   

22 Scope of Work – Please confirm that 
Envelope Replacement is limited to 
replacement of the exterior façade 
(i.e. windows, curtain wall, pre-cast 
panels) and services impacted by this 
work (i.e. mechanical and electrical 
elements, and interior finishes), and 
that it does not include roofs, soffits, 
penthouse enclosures.  

Building roofs are not included unless 
they are a part of the redesign of new 
entrances or in the case of the 
pedestrian links they form an integral 
part of the links’ envelope 
replacement. Soffits of pedestrian links 
and new entrances or where exterior 
envelope impacts soffit areas, will 
need to be designed and addressed. 
Penthouse enclosures or their roofs 
are not included. 

END OF AMENDMENT  


